

brainline org

Table of Contents

preventing, treating, and **living** with traumatic brain injury

ASSISSTIVE TECHNOLOGY (AT)	1
CAREGIVERS	2
CHILDREN	3
COGNITIVE THERAPY	5
COMMUNICATION	6
DEPRESSION	7
EMOTIONAL ISSUES: MANAGING STRESS /CONTROLLING ONE'S TEMPER	8
EXECUTIVE FUNCTION / SCHOOL PERFORMANCE / ORGANIZING / IMPROVING RELIABILITY	,g
FINANCES	10
HOUSING	1
LIFE AFTER TBI	1
MEMORY DEFICITES: IMPROVING/COMPENSATING	14
PHYSICAL THERAPY	15
REHABILITATION	16
SLEEP ISSUES	19
SPORTS	21
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	2 3
TRANSPORTATION	24
VETERANS	25
VOCATIONAL MATTERS	2-

ASSISSTIVE TECHNOLOGY (AT)

24 Life-Changing iPhone and iPad Apps for People with Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/23-lifechanging-iphone-ipad-apps-for-people-with-brain-injury.html

Assistive Technology 101

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/11/assistive-technology-101.html

Assistive Technology

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/technology.html

Assistive Technology and the IEP

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/11/assistive-tehcnology-and-the-iep.html

Assistive Technology for Individuals with Traumatic Brain Injury

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/assistive-technology-for-individuals-with-traumatic-brain-injury-tbi.html}\\$

Assistive Technology Glossary

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/11/assistive-technology-glossary_page2.html

Assistive Technology Laws

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/12/assitive-technology-laws.html

Boosting Inclusion in After School Activities with AT and Supplemental Services

 $\frac{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/boosting-inclusion-in-after-school-activities-with-at-and-supplemental-services.html}{}$

Building Grey Matter at the Brain Gym

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/building-grey-matter-at-the-brain-gym.html

Help for Young Learners: How to Choose AT

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/help-for-young-learners-how-to-choose-at.html

Integrating the Arts with Technology: Inspiring Creativity

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/integtrating-the-arts-with-technology-inspiring-creativity.html

Making the Written Word Easier for Readers with Print Disabilities

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/making-the-written-word-easier-for-readers-with-print-disabilities.html}$

New Electronics: Turn Them On for Learning

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/new-electronics-turn-them-on-for-learning.html

On the Go: What Consumer Products Can Do For You (If You Know Where to Look!)

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/on-the-go-what-consumer-products-can-do-for-you-if-you-know-where-to-look.html}\\$

Reading Software: Finding the Right Program

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/12/reading-software-finding-the-right-program.html

CAREGIVERS

A-B-C's for Caregivers

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/b-cs-caregivers.html

BrainLineWebcast2_Transcript.rtf - BrainLine.org

Caregiving & Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/caregiving.html

CAREGIVING & TBI: WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW

http://www.brainline.org/webcasts/2-

What_You_Need_to_Know/Downloads/BrainLineWebcast2_Transcript.pdf

CAREGIVING & TBI: WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW

http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/custom?q=cache:1fWFiTyTIIgJ:www.brainline.org/webcasts/2-What_You_Need_to_Know/Downloads/SupplementalMaterial_webcast2_Rocchionotes.rtf+HOUSING&cd=8&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us&client=google-csbe&source=www.google.com

Caregiver Coping Strategies

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/09/caregiver-coping-strategies.html

Don't Forget to Take Care of Yourself (Too!)

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/dont-forget-to-take-care-of-yourself-too.html

Family Caregiver Speaks Up

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/12/family-caregiver-speaks.html

New Guide for Caregivers of Service Members and Veterans

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/10/new-guide-for-caregivers-of-services-members-and-veterans.html

One Patient's Story: Caring for the Caregiver

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/one-patients-story-caring-for-the-caregiver.html

Sarah Wade: A Military Wife and Caregiver's Story

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=5166

Systematic Approach to Social Work Practice: Working with Clients with Traumatic Brain Injury http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/systematic-approach-to-social-work-practice-working-with-clients-with-traumatic-brain-injury.html

CHILDREN

Behavioral Considerations Associated with Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/behavioral-considerations-associated-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Can Head Banging in Children Cause Brain Injury?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/12/ask-the-expert-can-head-banging-in-children-cause-brain-injury.html

Challenges for Students Following Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/challenges-for-students-following-brain-injury.html

Children with Traumatic Brain Injury: A Parents' Guide

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/children-with-traumatic-brain-injury-a-parents-guide-.html

Classroom Interventions for Students with Traumatic Brain Injuries

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/classroom-interventions-students-traumatic-brain-injuries.html

Common Problems Children Have After a Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3264

Effective Instruction: Optimizing Outcomes Following ABI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/10/effective-instruction-optimizing-outcomes-following-abi.html

Emotional and Behavioral Changes in Children After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3263

General Information for Parents and Educators on TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/general-information-for-parents-educators-on-tbi.html

How Can Parents Help Educate Their Children's Coaches About Concussion?

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/how-can-parents-help-educate-their-childrens-coaches-about-concussion.html}$

How Can Physicians Best Help Families with Children with Brain Injury?

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3269

How to Talk to Children About Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/how-talk-children-about-brain-injury.html

Keep Moving Forward: Children with Brain Injuries

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=5238

Making a Difference #5: Brain Injury in Children

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4819

Management of Sports-Related Concussion in Children and Adolescents

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/08/management-of-sports-related-concussion-in-children-and-adolescents.html}$

My Child's Brain Injury: Family Matters

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/after-your-childs-brain-injury-family-matters.html

Preventing Injuries to Children Riding Bicycles

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/03/preventing-injuries-to-children-riding-bicycles.html

School Issues

http://www.brainline.org/landing pages/categories/school.html

Second Impact Syndrome in Children

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3495

Siblings of Children with TBI. What About Them?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/11/ask-the-expert-siblings-of-children-with-tbi-what-about-them.html

TBI Consumer Report: Parenting Post TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/tbi-consumer-report-parenting-post-tbi.html

What Does Post-Concussive Syndrome Look Like in Children?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/08/what-does-post-concussive-syndrome-look-like-in-children.html

What Is the Situation for Children with TBI?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/what-situation-children-tbi.html

What Schools Need to Know About Children with Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3260

When the Unthinkable Happens: Support for Siblings After a Traumatic Brain Injury Strikes a Family http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/09/when-the-unthinkable-happens-support-for-siblings-after-a-traumatic-brain-injury-strikes-a-family.html

COGNITIVE THERAPY

Back to School After a Concussion

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/back-to-school-after-a-concussion.html

Building Grey Matter at the Brain Gym

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/building-grey-matter-at-the-brain-gym.html

Cognitive Problems After Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/cognitive-problems-after-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Cognitive Rehabilitation for Children and Youth

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/09/cognitive-rehabilitation-for-children-and-youth.html

Cognitive Therapy Gave Me the Anchor I Needed

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/04/cognitive-therapy-gave-me-the-anchor-i-needed.html

Concussion Recovery: Parents Play Important Role

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/concussion-recovery-parents-play-important-role.html

Effectiveness of Cognitive Rehabilitation http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4636

Heads Up to Schools: Know Your ABCs — for Teachers, Counselors, and School Professionals http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/05/heads-up-to-schools-know-your-abcs.html

HELPING WITH RECOVERY

[DOC] HELPING WITH RECOVERY Tedd Judd, Ph.D., Neuropsychologist Soon ...

Impaired Cognition: Frequently Asked Questions

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/impaired-cognition-frequently-asked-questions.html

Internet-Based Cognitive Rehabilitation

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/10/research-update-internet-based-cognitive-rehabilitation.html

Life with a Brain Injury: Preparing Yourself and Your Family

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/02/life-with-a-brain-injury-preparing-yourself-and-your-family.html

Measuring Cognitive Fatigue After TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/research-update-measuring-cognitive-fatigue-after-tbi.html

 $\underline{Medical\ Complications\ from\ TBI\ \underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/medical-complications-from-\underline{tbi.html}}$

Men and Women Fare the Same Cognitively After Brain Injury

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/men-and-women-fare-the-same-cognitively-after-brain-injury-\underline{html}}$

Parents' Guide to the Transition of Their Adult Child to College, Career, and Community http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/11/parents-guide-to-transition.html

Personal Digital Assistants as Cognitive Aids After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/10/research-update-personal-digital-assistants-as-cognitive-aids.html

Recommendations for Cognitive Rehabilitation for People with TBI

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/recommendations-for-cognitive-rehabilitation-for-people-withtbi.html}$

Reentry to School After a Concussion or Closed Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/reentry-to-school-after-a-concussion-or-closed-brain-injury.html

Thinking / Cognitive Symptoms

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/cognitivesymptoms.html

Three Thousand and Some Change

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/three-thousand-and-some-change.html

Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/traumatic-brain-injury.html

Your Brain at Work

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/03/your-brain-work.html

COMMUNICATION

After My Brain Injury, Why Is Speaking Harder on Some Days than Others?

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/after-my-brain-injury-why-is-speaking-harder-on-some-days-than-others-.html}$

Aging with a Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/aging-with-a-brain-injury.html

Blast Injury Basics: A Primer for the Medical Speech-Language Pathologist

 $\frac{http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/08/blast-injury-basics-primer-medical-speech-language-pathologist.html}{}$

Communicating with Patients and Families About TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/04/communicating-with-patients-and-families-about-tbi.html

Don't Let Your Brain Injury Keep You Off the Phone

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/08/dont-let-your-brain-injury-keep-you-off-the-phone-.html

How to Talk to Children About Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/how-talk-children-about-brain-injury.html

Life with a Brain Injury: Preparing Yourself and Your Family

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/02/life-with-a-brain-injury-preparing-yourself-and-your-family.html

Making a Difference

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/making-a-difference.html

Making a Difference #8: Communication

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4822

Making Connections After Brain Injury: A Guide for Social Peer Mentors

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/making-connections-after-brain-injury-guide-social-peermentors.html}\\$

Social Communication and TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/social-communication.html

School Issues

http://www.brainline.org/landing pages/categories/school.html

Understanding Brain Injury: A Guide for Employers

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/10/understanding-brain-injury-guide-employers.html

DEPRESSION

Anxiety & Stress

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/stress.html

Depression

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/depression.html

Depression After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/depression-after-brain-injury.html

Depression and Anxiety

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/depression-and-anxiety.html

Depression with Mike Wallace

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=755

Do Anti-Depressants Work for People with TBI?

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/research-update-do-anti-depressants-work-for-people-with-tbi.html}\\$

Emotional Problems After Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/emotional-problems-after-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Fatigue After Brain Injury: BrainLine Talks with Dr. Nathan Zasler

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/02/fatigue-after-brain-injury-brainline-talks-with-dr-nathan-zasler.html}\\$

Flat Affect and Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/flat-affect-and-brain-injury.html

Preferred Treatments for Depression Post-TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/09/research-update-preferred-treatments-for-depression-post-tbi.html

Stress Management: How to Reduce, Prevent, and Cope with Stress

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/06/stress-managment-how-to-reduce-prevent-and-cope-with-stress.html

TBI Research Review: Post-TBI Depression

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/tbi-research-review-post-tbi-depression.html

The Role of Mindfulness, Meditation, and Prayer After Brain Injury

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/12/the-role-of-mindfulness-meditation-and-prayer-after-braininjury.html}$

When Depression Is Not Depression After a TBI http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=5213

EMOTIONAL ISSUES: MANAGING STRESS /CONTROLLING ONE'S TEMPER

Anger: Managing Intense Emotions

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/03/anger-managing-intense-emotions-.html

Behavioral & Emotional Symptoms

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/behavioralsymptoms.html

Brain Injury: Why Does My Loved One Act Out?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/brain-injury-why-does-my-loved-one-act-out.html

Breaking the Silence: Violence as a Cause and a Consequence of Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/breaking-silence-violence-cause-and-consequence-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Disentangling Mild Traumatic Brain Injury and Stress Reactions

 $\frac{http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/disentangling-mild-traumatic-brain-injury-and-stress-reactions.html}{}$

Emotional Problems After Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/emotional-problems-after-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Headaches

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/headaches.html

Learn Why Aggression, Irritability, and Depression Are Common After Brain Injury http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=5215

Management of Behavioral Problems During Acute Rehabilitation of Individuals with TBI http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/management-behavioral-problems-during-acute-rehabilitation-individuals-tbi.html

Managing Crises and Stress Effectively

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/managing-crises-and-stress-effectively.html

Managing Stress Effectively After TBI, Part I

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/managing-stress-effectively-after-tbi-part-i.html

Managing Stress Effectively After TBI, Part II

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/08/managing-stress-effectively-after-tbi-part-ii.html

Managing Intense Feelings

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/managing-intense-feelings.html

Stress Management Following Brain Injury: Strategies for Families and Caregivers

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/stress-management-following-brain-injury-strategies-families-and-caregivers.html

TBI Purgatory

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/tbi-purgatory.html

Victimization of Persons with Traumatic Brain Injury or Other Disabilities: A Fact Sheet for Professionals http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/victimization-of-persons-with-traumatic-brain-injury-or-other-disabilities-a-fact-sheet-for-professionals.html

EXECUTIVE FUNCTION / SCHOOL PERFORMANCE / ORGANIZING / IMPROVING RELIABILITY

Classroom Interventions for Students with Traumatic Brain Injuries

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/classroom-interventions-students-traumatic-brain-injuries.html

Common Classroom Issues of Students with TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/common-classroom-issues-of-students-with-tbi.html

Executive Functions and Communication in Adolescents

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/02/executive-functions-and-communication-in-adolescents.html}$

Helping Your Child Return to School Successfully

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/helping-your-child-return-to-school-successfully.html

Initiation, Planning, Organization, and Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/initiation-planning-organization-and-brain-injury.html

Mindstorms: The Complete Guide for Families Living with Traumatic Brain Injury http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/07/mindstorms-the-complete-guide-for-families-living-with-traumatic-brain-injury-.html

Post-Acute Adult Continuing Education After TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/09/post-acute-adult-continuing-education-after-tbi.html

Recurrent Issues for Parents of Students with TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/recurrent-issues-for-parents-of-students-with-tbi.html

Returning to School After TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/02/returning-to-school-after-tbi.html

School-Based Assessment of Executive Functions

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/school-based-assessment-of-executive-functions.html

School Issues

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/school.html

Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI) Video, Audio, Multimedia http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/multimedia.html

Why So Many Questions?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/07/ask-the-expert-why-so-many-questions.html

FINANCES

Addressing Concerns Related to Losing Social Security and Health Care Benefits

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/addressing-concerns-related-losing-social-security-and-health-care-benefits.html}$

Ask The Expert: Planning Your Estate

http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/video/transcripts/Michael Kaplan-ATE-Planning Your Estate.pdf

Can You Make and Keep Relationships If You Don't Have Much Money?

 $\frac{http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/can-you-make-and-keep-relationships-if-you-dont-have-much-money.html}{}$

Coping with Mild TBI: Finances

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/01/coping-mild-tbi-finances.html

Finances

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/finances.html

Financial Planning for Special Needs Care: Special Needs Trusts (SNTs)

 $\frac{http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/09/financial-planning-for-special-needs-care-special-needs-trusts-snts.html}{}$

Five Things to Consider When Setting Up a Special Needs Trust

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/five-things-to-consider-when-setting-up-a-special-needs-trust.html

HELPING WITH RECOVERY

[DOC] HELPING WITH RECOVERY Tedd Judd, Ph.D., Neuropsychologist Soon ...

Holding A Family Meeting

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/fact-sheet-holding-family-meeting.html

Paying the Bills: Health Insurance, Disability Pay, and Attorneys

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/02/paying-the-bills-health-insurance-disability-pay-and-attorneys.html}$

Section 504: The Law and Its Impact on Postsecondary Education

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/03/section-504-the-law-and-its-impact-on-postsecondary-education.html}$

HOUSING

Ask The Expert: Planning Your Estate

http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/video/transcripts/Michael Kaplan-ATE-Planning Your Estate.pdf

Rocky Mountain Regional Brain Injury System at Craig Hospital http://www.brainline.org/resources/local_resource.php?id=738

Traumatic Brain Injury Among Homeless Persons

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/traumatic-brain-injury-among-homeless-persons.html

The Olmstead Decision of 1999

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/ask-the-expert-the-olmstead-decision-of-1999.html

ASK THE EXPERTS: WHAT TO KNOW ABOUT TRUSTS AND SETTLEMENTS AFTER BRAIN INJURY

http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/video/transcripts/Michael Kaplen Trusts Structured Settlements.pdf

Assistive Technology Laws

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/12/assitive-technology-laws.html

LIFE AFTER TBI

Aging After Brain Injury: BrainLine Talks with Dr. Steven Flanagan

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/12/aging-after-brain-injury-brainline-talks-with-dr-steven-flanagan.html}$

Age and Gender Play Role in Recovery Outcomes Post-TBI

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/02/research-update-age-and-gender-play-role-in-recovery-outcomes-post-tbi.html}$

Behavioral Considerations Associated with Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/behavioral-considerations-associated-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Changes In Marriage After Brain Injury?

http://docs.google.com/viewer?a=v&q=cache:Nz44jFBhZwwJ:www.brainline.org/multimedia/video/transcripts/old/Jeff_Taryn_Marriage_After_Brain_Injury.pdf+life+adjustment+post+injury&hl=en&gl=us&pid=bl&srcid=ADGEESiWQ7fPLQXPtQ-

 $\frac{WyhF5udQoLec6NgsQe4LfYRlWeqn_Od7lMOBZuJ1FiHssUl1zypyaUe0743mSYVelWq9WUL3tMTB_VA1K6eZKVLgVlH8R6BoWyMzICdFxt0PL9L8pWqjwnFqF\&sig=AHIEtbSuicUTZ4xv5hMZkDIZOoAxnXOIpQ$

Coping with Chronic Pain http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/09/coping-with-chronic-pain.html

Educating Others About Slurred Speech After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/05/ask-the-expert-educating-others-about-slurred-speech.html

Embrace Life - Always Wear Your Seat Belt

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4709

Facts About Concussion and Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/facts-about-concussion-and-brain-injury.html

Finding Strategies That Work After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/01/ask-the-expert-finding-strategies-that-work-after-brain-injury.html

Fundamentals for Living Better After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/fundamentals-for-living-better-after-brain-injury.html

Hallucinations and Delusions After a Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/12/hallucinations-and-delusions-after-a-brain-injury.html

Hemispatial Inattention (Visual Neglect)

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/05/hemispatial-inattention-visual-neglect.html

How a Brain Injury Can Affect Gait

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/how-a-brain-injury-can-affect-gait.html

How Can Parents Help Educate Their Children's Coaches About Concussion?

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/how-can-parents-help-educate-their-childrens-coaches-about-concussion.html}$

How to Choose Services for Yourself and Your Loved One

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/how-to-choose-services-for-yourself-and-your-loved-one.html

How to Clean Up Stinking Thinking and Cope Better

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/how-clean-stinking-thinking-and-cope-better.html

Leisure Activities Often Change After a Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/leisure-activities-often-change-after-a-brain-injury.html

Memory Matters: How and Where Can I Meet New Friends or People to Date?

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/memory-matters-how-and-where-can-i-meet-new-friends-or-people-date.html}$

Perfectly Imperfect http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/05/perfectly-imperfect.html

Picking Up the Pieces After TBI: A Guide for Family Members

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/03/picking-up-the-pieces-after-tbi-a-guide-for-family-members.html

Recovering from at TBI: A Marathon, Not a Race

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4632

Re-establishing Normalcy http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/03/re-establishing-normalcy.html

Taking Care of Yourself: 10 Tips for Survivors and Family Members http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/taking-care-of-yourself.html

TBI Consumer Report: Coping with Post-TBI Emotional Distress

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/tbi-consumer-report-coping-post-tbi-emotional-distress.html

TBI Ten Years Later: A Mother's Story Continues

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/02/traumatic-brain-injury-ten-years-later.html

Urinary Difficulties After a Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/03/urinary-difficulties-after-a-brain-injury.html

What Does Post-Concussive Syndrome Look Like in Children?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/08/what-does-post-concussive-syndrome-look-like-in-children.html

What You Need to Know in the Immediate Aftermath of Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/what-you-need-know-immediate-aftermath-injury.html

MEMORY DEFICITES: IMPROVING/COMPENSATING

Caring for Adults with Cognitive and Memory Impairments

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/fact-sheet-caring-adults-cognitive-and-memory-impairments.html

Helping Your Child Return to School Successfully

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/helping-your-child-return-to-school-successfully.html

Learning to Remember

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/08/learning-remember.html

Memory and Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/memory-and-brain-injury.html

Memory Matters: Now What Did I Come In Here for? Strategies for Remembering What You're Looking for http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/08/memory-matters-now-what-did-i-come-here-strategies-remembering-what-yoursquore-looking.html

Memory Problems

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/memoryproblems.html

Research on Memory after Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/02/ask-expert-research-memory-after-tbi.html

Strategies for Improving Memory After Brain Injury

 $\frac{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/ask-the-expert-strategies-for-improving-memory-after-brain-injury.html}{}$

Strategies for Remembering Names

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/id-you-meet-whats-her-face-strategies-remembering-names.html

Using External Aids to Compensate for Memory and Organizational Problems Post-TBI http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/using-external-aids-to-compensate-for-memory-and-organizational-problems-post-tbi.html

Where Are My Keys?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/ask-the-expert-where-are-my-keys.html

Using External Aids to Compensate for Memory and Organizational Problems http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/using-external-aids-to-compensate-for-memory-and-organizational-problems-post-tbi.html

PHYSICAL THERAPY

Brain Injury Rewiring for Loved Ones

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/12/brain-injury-rewiring-for-loved-ones.html

Brain Injury National Directories http://www.brainline.org/resources/national_directories.php

Brain Injury Rehabilitation

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/rehabilitation.html

Emotional and Physical Recovery Are Two Different Things

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/05/emotional-and-physical-recovery-are-two-different-things.html

Glendale Adventist Medical Center http://www.brainline.org/resources/local-resource.php?id=242

Increased Muscle Spasticity After Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/video/transcripts/ATE Greenwald Spasticity-After-TBI.pdf

Harnessing the Brain's Power to Adapt After Surgery

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/harnessing-brains-power-adapt-after-surgery.html

How Exercise Can Help Heal the Brain After a TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4638

How Much Therapy Is Enough for Someone with TBI?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/02/how-much-therapy-is-enough-for-someone-with-tbi.html

Manipulative and Body-Based Practices: An Overview

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/manipulative-and-body-based-practices-an-overview.html

North Colorado Medical Center

http://www.brainline.org/resources/local_resource.php?id=464

Physical Symptoms of Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/physicalsymptoms.html

Physical Therapy

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/physical-therapy.html

Problems with Coordination After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/02/ask-the-expert-problems-with-coordination-after-brain-injury.html

What Is Balance and Vestibular Rehabilitation Therapy?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/02/what-is-balance-and-vestibular-rehabilitation-therapy.html

Why Aquatic Therapy?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/05/creative-therapy-why-aquatic-therapy.html

REHABILITATION

An Introduction to Rehabilitation: The Healing Brain

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/02/an-introduction-to-rehabilitation-the-healing-brain.html

Balancing Recovery and Compensation

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/03/ask-expert-balancing-recovery-and-compensation.html

Building Grey Matter at the Brain Gym

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/building-grey-matter-at-the-brain-gym.html

Choosing a High-Quality Medical Rehabilitation Program

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/02/choosing-a-high-quality-medical-rehabilitation-program.html

Choosing a Rehabilitation Hospital for Your Loved One

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=5164

Early Neuropsych Evaluation Helps Formulate Rehab Plan

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4416

Finding the Right Doctor for People with TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=5169

Group Versus Individual Rehab Therapy After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/04/ask-the-expert-group-versus-individual-rehab-therapy.html

Harnessing the Brain's Power to Adapt After Surgery

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/harnessing-brains-power-adapt-after-surgery.html

Hyperbaric Oxygen Therapy for Brain Injury, Cerebral Palsy, and Stroke

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/hyperbaric-oxygen-therapy-for-brain-injury-cerebral-palsy-and-stroke.html

Options for Rehab After a Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3887

Recovering from at TBI: A Marathon, Not a Race

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4632

Study Sheds Light on Best Rehab Approaches for Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/02/study-sheds-light-on-best-rehab-approaches-for-brain-injury.html

The Role of Rehabilitation

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/05/the-role-of-rehabilitation.html

Unthinkable - Tips: The Rehabilitation Hospital

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/11/unthinkable---tips-getting-ready-for-the-transition-to-a-rehabilitation-hospital.html

Vision and Rehabilitation After Brain Trauma (Part 1)

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/03/vision-and-rehabilitation-after-brain-trauma-part-1-.html

Who Are the Rehab Specialists?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/08/who-are-rehab-specialists_page2.html

What Determines Rehab Length of Stay After Brain Injury?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/02/what-determines-rehab-length-of-stay-after-brain-injury.html

What Is Biofeedback and Neurofeedback?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/12/what-is-biofeedback-and-neurofeedback.html

What is the Course of Treatment Post-TBI?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/what-course-treatment-post-tbi.html

RELATIONSHIPS: MAINTANING FAMILY/FRIENDS/INTIMATE

Reminder System Can Help Whole Family - NeuroPagehttp://www.brainline.org/content/2009/07/research-update-reminder-system-can-help-whole-family.html

Why Does My Wife Ask the Same Question Over and Over? http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/10/why-does-my-wife-ask-the-same-questions-over-and-over.html

A Win-Win Partnership: Marriage / Relationship Education and the National Guard http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/a-win-win-partnership-marriagerelationship-education-and-the-national-guard.html

Avoiding Guilt and Blame http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/04/avoiding-guilt-and-blame.html

BJ and Abby Jackson on Supporting Intimate Relationships http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=990

Being With Rachel http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/being-with-rachel.html

Building Relationships and Overcoming Loneliness

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/building-relationships-and-overcoming-loneliness.html

Can You Make and Keep Relationships If You Don't Have Much Money?

 $\frac{http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/can-you-make-and-keep-relationships-if-you-dont-have-much-money.html}{}$

Children with Traumatic Brain Injury: A Parents' Guide

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/children-with-traumatic-brain-injury-a-parents-guide-.html

Dating: What You Should and Shouldn't Do

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/dating-what-you-should-and-shouldnt-do.html

Everything You Wanted to Know About Sex After Brain Injury But Were Afraid to Ask http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/presentations/Caron_Gan-R&R_slides.pdf

Expanding Your Social Network

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/expanding-your-social-network.html

Family Change After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/family-change-after-brain-injury.html

Healing Your Marriage After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/09/healing-your-marriage-after-brain-injury.html

How Can TBI Affect Marriage?

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=1602

How Positive Relationships Can Help Recovery

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/01/how-positive-relationships-can-help-recovery.html

Intimate Relationships

http://www.brainline.org/landing pages/categories/intimaterelationships.html

Letter to My Wife's Family

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/letter-to-my-wifes-family.html

Life with a Brain Injury: Preparing Yourself and Your Family

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/02/life-with-a-brain-injury-preparing-yourself-and-your-family.html

Making a Difference

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/making-a-difference.html

Making Connections After Brain Injury: A Guide for Social Peer Mentors

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/making-connections-after-brain-injury-guide-social-peermentors.html}$

Marital Stability After TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/research-update-marital-stability-after-tbi.html

My Child's Brain Injury: Family Matters

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/after-your-childs-brain-injury-family-matters.html

Problem Solving for Families After Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/problem-solving-for-families-after-brain-injury.html

Recognizing Others' Emotions After TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/07/research-update-recognizing-others-emotions-after-tbi.html

TBI Consumer Report: Coping with Sexual Problems After TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/12/tbi-consumer-report-coping-sexual-problems-after-tbi.html

TBI Consumer Report: Parenting Post TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/tbi-consumer-report-parenting-post-tbi.html

The Invisible Injuries of War: Impact on Military Families and Children

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/the-invisible-injuries-of-war-impact-on-military-families-and-children.html}$

The Truth About Divorce After Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/01/truth-about-divorce-after-traumatic-brain-injury.html

To Love What Is

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/08/to-love-what-is.html

Traumatic Brain Injury: Susan's Story

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/traumatic-brain-injury-susans-story.html

Social Communication and TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/social-communication.html

Spouses After Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/video/transcripts/Caron_Gan-Spouses_After_Injury.pdf

What Happens to Relationships After Brain Injury?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/what-happens-relationships-after-brain-injury.html

When Should a Couple Seek Help

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=2907

Why Has My Sister's Personality Changed Since Her Traumatic Brain Injury?

 $\frac{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/07/why-has-my-sisters-personality-changed-since-her-traumatic-brain-injury.html}{}$

SLEEP ISSUES

Aerobic Exercise Following TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/aerobic-exercise-following-tbi.html

Dr. David Cifu - Good Sleep Is Vital for Recovery

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/02/dr-david-cifu.html

Fatigue and Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/fatigue-and-brain-injury.html

Fatigue and TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/fatigue-and-tbi.html

Good Sleep Is Vital for Recovery

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3943

How Much Rest is Enough Rest After a TBI?

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4640

Improving Sleep in Veterans After Blast-Induced Brain Injury

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/research-update-improving-sleep-in-veterans-after-brain-injury.html}$

Memory and Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/memory-and-brain-injury.html

Normal Tantrum or Signs of a Brain Injury?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/12/normal-tantrum-or-signs-of-a-brain-injury.html

Pediatric Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/02/pediatric-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Preventing Traumatic Brain Injury in Older Adults

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/preventing-traumatic-brain-injury-older-adults-information-family-members-and-other-caregive.html

Sleep and Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/sleep-and-brain-injury.html

Sleep and Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/sleep-and-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Sleep Medications May Have Unwanted Side Effects

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/research-update-sleep-medications-may-have-unwanted-side-effects.html}$

Sleeping Problems

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/sleeping.html

TBI Consumer Report: Long-term Post-TBI Health Problems

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/tbi-consumer-report-long-term-post-tbi-health-problems.html

Taking Care of Yourself: 10 Tips for Survivors and Family Members http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/taking-care-of-yourself.html

Traumatic Brain Injury: What Military Families Need to Know

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/traumatic-brain-injury-tbi-what-military-families-need-to-know.html

Why Is Depression the Number One Symptom After a Brain Injury?

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=5212

SPORTS

ACTive: Free Concussion Training for Sports Coaches

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/free-concussion-training-for-sports-coaches.html

Blast Injuries Versus Sports Injuries

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3509

CDC Cup of Health Understanding Sports TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=772

CDC's Heads Up! Toolkits

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4995

CTE from Abuse, Not Sports?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/cte-from-abuse-not-sports.html

Concussion and Sports

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/12/concussion-and-sports.html

Concussion and Sports: Know Your Game!

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/06/concussion-and-sports-know-your-game.html

Cumulative Concussions

http://www.brainline.org/content/special/cumulative_concussions.php

Equestrian Safety

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/equestrian-safety.html

Head to Head with Christopher Nowinski

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/08/head-head.html

Head Injury Prevention Tips

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/head-injury-prevention-tips.html

Heads Up: Concussion in Hockey

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/11/heads-up-concussion-in-hockey.html

Heads Up: Concussion in Youth Sports

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/08/heads-concussion-youth-sports.html

How Common Are Concussions in Contact Sports?

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3833

How Exercise Can Help Heal the Brain After a TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4638

How Many Concussions Are Too Many for a Young Athlete?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/how-many-concussions-are-too-many-for-a-young-athlete.html

Making Kids' Sports Safer

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4637

Management of Sports-Related Concussion in Children and Adolescents

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/08/management-of-sports-related-concussion-in-children-and-adolescents.html}$

Opinion: Surgeon Tackles Brain Injury in Youth Sports

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/08/opinion-surgeon-tackles-brain-injury-in-youth-sports.html

Playground Safety

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/playground-safety.html

Professional and Youth Sports Leagues Work Together for Safety

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4996

REAP the Benefits of Good Concussion Management

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/06/reap-the-benefits-of-good-concussion-management.html

Repetitive Head Injury Syndrome

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/08/repetitive-head-injury-syndrome.html

Recommendations for Young Athletes

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4997

Roller Sports Safety

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/roller-sports-safety.html

Should You Let Your Child Play Contact Sports?

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3845

Sports and Concussion: "When in Doubt, Sit It Out"

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/08/sports-and-concussion-when-in-doubt-sit-it-out.html

Sports Injuries

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/sportsinjuries.html

Summer Sports Injury Prevention Tips

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/summer-sports-injury-prevention-tips.html

Water Safety

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/water-safety.html

What Is Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy – and What Should Athletes Know?

 $\frac{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/01/ask-the-expert-what-is-chronic-traumatic-encephalopathy-ndash-and-what-should-athletes-know-.html}{}$

What Should Sports Coaches Know?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/ask-the-expert-what-should-sports-coaches-know.html

When Is It Safe to Return to Play After a Concussion?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/07/when-is-it-safe-to-return-to-play.html

Winter Sports Brain Injury Prevention Tips http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/12/winter-sports-injury-prevention-tips.html

Why Are Girls More Likely to Sustain a TBI in Sports? http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4630

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Brain Injury and Substance Abuse: The Cross Training Advantage http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4744

BrainLine Webcast: Substance Abuse and TBI

http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/video/transcripts/Webcast_4-

Substance Abuse and Traumatic Brain Injury.pdf

Substance Abuse

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/substanceabuse.html

Substance Abuse and Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/03/substance-abuse-and-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Substance Abuse/Brain Injury Client Workbook

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/10/subi-client-workbook.html

Substance Abuse Treatment Advisory

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/substance-abuse-treatment-advisory.html

TBI Consumer Report: Coping with Substance Abuse After TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/tbi-consumer-report-coping-substance-abuse-after-tbi.html

TRANSPORTATION

A Guide to Disability Rights Laws

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/guide-disability-rights-laws.html

Accessibility

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/accessibility.html

Assistive Technology 101

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/11/assistive-technology-101.html

BRAINLINE TALKS WITH DR. NATHAN ZASLER

http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/video/transcripts/Nathan_Zasler_Interview_Williamsburg.pdf

Driving After a Sports Concussion

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/05/ask-the-expert-driving-after-a-sports-concussion.html

Driving After Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/03/driving-after-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Driving and Community Integration

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/09/research-update-driving-and-community-integration.html

Driving Following a Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/driving-following-brain-injury.html

Embrace Life - Always Wear Your Seat Belt

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=4709

Environmental Barriers

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/environmental-barriers.html

Hemianopsia and Driving: Are We Asking the Right Questions?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/05/hemianopsia-and-driving-are-we-asking-the-right-questions.html

Homonymous Hemianopsia: Right Versus Left Hemispheric Injury

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/05/homonymous-hemianopsia-right-versus-left-hemispheric-injury.html}\\$

Spaulding Hospital Driving School

http://www.spaldingrehab.com/rehab-programs/outpatient-programs/adaptive-driving-program.htm

Strategies For Surviving DVD

http://www.brainline.org/multimedia/video/transcripts/Strategies_for_Surviving.pdf

VETERANS

Acute Management of Mild Traumatic Brain Injury in Military Operational Settings http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/acute-management-mild-traumatic-brain-injury-military-operational-settings-clinical-practice.html

Asking for Help: Do You Know How?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/asking-for-help-do-you-know-how.html

Blast Injuries Versus Sports Injuries

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3509

Building Grey Matter at the Brain Gym

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/building-grey-matter-at-the-brain-gym.html

Cumulative Concussions

http://www.brainline.org/content/special/cumulative_concussions.php

Engaging Veterans and Families to Enhance Service Delivery

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/engaging-veterans-and-families-to-enhance-service-delivery.html

Head Injury Increase in Military Highlights Limited Treatment Options: New Research Seeks Answers http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/08/head-injury-increase-military-highlights-limited-treatment-options-new-research-seeks-answer.html

Heroes, The Healing

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/heroes-healing.html

Invisible Wounds of War: Psychological and Cognitive Injuries, Their Consequences, and Services To Assist Recovery

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/invisible-wounds-war-psychological-and-cognitive-injuries-their-consequences-and-services-as.html}$

Military & Veterans

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/military.html

Military's Preventative Steps Regarding Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/multimedia.php?id=3842

Military Traumatic Brain Injury: An Examination of Important Differences

 $\underline{\text{http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/01/military-traumatic-brain-injury-an-examination-of-important-differences.html}$

Once a Warrior, Always a Warrior

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/06/once-a-warrior-always-a-warrior.html

PTSD Fact Sheet: Frequently Asked Questions

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/ptsd-fact-sheet-frequently-asked-questions.html

Post-Deployment Syndrome: The Illness of War

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/03/post-deployment-syndrome-the-illness-of-war.html

Posttraumatic Stress Disorder: A History and a Critique

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/01/posttraumatic-stress-disorder-a-history-and-a-critique.html

Psychiatric and Neurological Aspects of War: An Overview and Perspective

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/01/psychiatric-and-neurologic-aspects-of-war-an-overview-and-perspective.html

Report to Congress: Toward Successful Recovery from Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/01/report-congress-toward-successful-recovery-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Shock Waves

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/01/shock-waves.html

TBI: Fitting the Pieces Together

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/tbi-fitting-pieces-together.html

The Invisible Injuries of War: Impact on Military Families and Children

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/the-invisible-injuries-of-war-impact-on-military-families-and-children.html

The Veteran's Traumatic Brain Injury Survival Guide

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/the-veterans-traumatic-brain-injury-survival-guide.html

Traumatic Brain Injury: What Military Families Need to Know

 $\underline{http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/05/traumatic-brain-injury-tbi-what-military-families-need-to-know.html}\\$

Understanding Everybody's Behavior After Brain Injury: Don't "Don't!"

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/10/understanding-everybodys-behavior-after-brain-injury-dont-dont.html

Understanding the Effects of Concussion, Blast, and Brain Injuries: A Guide for Families, Veterans, and Caregivers

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/understanding-effects-concussion-blast-and-brain-injuries-guide-families-veterans-and-caregi.html

Who's Helping Our Wounded Vets?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/11/combat-soldiers-and-traumatic-brain-injury.html

VOCATIONAL MATTERS

Accommodation and Compliance Series: Employees with Brain Injuries

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/11/accommodation-and-compliance-series-employees-brain-injuries.html

Americans with Disabilities Act: Questions and Answers

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/americans-with-disabilities-act-questions-and-answers.html

Anyone Can Work, Really

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/06/anyone-can-work-really.html

Ask an OT About Recovering from a Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/03/ask-an-ot-about-recovering-from-a-brain-injury.html

Employment & Training

http://www.brainline.org/landing_pages/categories/employment.html

I Wanted My Brain Back

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/i-wanted-my-brain-back.html

Individualized Support Needs and Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/07/individualized-support-needs-and-traumatic-brain-injury_page2.html

Job Accommodations for People with Brain Injuries

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/10/fact-sheet-series-job-accommodations-people-brain-injuries-0.html

Job Coaching

http://www.brainline.org/content/2010/04/job-coaching.html

Preventing Fatigue at Home and Work

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/10/preventing-fatigue-home-and-work.html

Proving in Court That a Brain Injury Merits Workers Compensation

http://www.brainline.org/content/2011/04/proving-in-court-that-a-brain-injury-merits-workers-compensation.html

Supporting Employees with TBI

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/03/supporting-employees-with-tbi.html

TBI Research Review: Return to Work After Traumatic Brain Injury

http://www.brainline.org/content/2008/10/tbi-research-review-return-work-after-traumatic-brain-injury.html

Vocational Rehabilitation Services: Can They Help You?

http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/11/vocational-rehabilitation-services-can-it-help-you.html

Your Workplace Rights When an Immediate Family Member Suffers a Traumatic Brain Injury http://www.brainline.org/content/2009/05/your-workplace-rights-when-an-immediate-family-member-suffers-a-traumatic-brain-injury.html